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Re:  Estate of Simon Bernstein
Dear Brian:

Earlier this week the Order came in denying my client, William Stansbury’s Motion to
Remove Theodore Bernstein as Successor Trustee of the Simon Bernstein Trust based on lack of
standing. The purpose of this letter is to urge you, in no uncertain terms, to pick up the baton in
M. Stansbury’s stead and file to remove Mr. Theodore Bernstein as Successor Trustee.

The grounds for his removal are set forth in some detail in his Motion, a copy of which I
attach for your review. Mr. Stansbury is of the firm conviction that assets of the Trust have been
and will continue to be wasted under the trusteeship of Ted Bernstein.

The grounds for removal are numerous and removal is urgently needed to preserve the
Trust assets, some or all of which may be called upon to satisfy Mr. Stansbury’s claim if and
when it turns out that the assets of the Simon Bernstein probate estate are insufficient to satisfy
his claim. No accounting has been provided since the passing of Shirley Bernstein with regard to
the Shirley Bernstein Trust, and no accounting has been provided since the passing of Simon
Bernstein in the Simon Bernstein Trust. We believe that assets of the Simon Bernstein Trust in
addition to not having been accounted for are being wasted. In the absence of an accounting, one
cannot know for sure. For example, the personal property at the residence of Simon Bernstein
has never been accounted for. '

There are probably tens of thousands of dollars of assets which, upon information and
belief, have been converted or unaccounted for by the Successor Trustee. An insurance schedule
prior to Mr. Bernstein’s death scheduled certain personal property to be insured. Yet this
property has never been accounted for, either by the Trust or in the inventory filed on behalf of
the Estate.
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Further, as set forth in Mr. Stansbury’s motion, Mr. Theodore Bernstein is facially
unqualified by the very terms of the Trust to be the Successor Trustee. As a result of the
foregoing, Mr. Stansbury requests that the Estate file its own petition to remove Ted Bernstein as
Successor Trustee to the Simon Bernstein Trust.

Very truly yours,
PETER M. FE , P.A.
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